Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information
Sent: 26 March 2015 14:23
To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI department spend

RECEIVED
From: Ben Haugh., o _ 26 MAR 2015
Sent: 26 March 2015 13:03
To: foi@taoiseacht.gov.ie D tP I(’)I and )
Subject: FOI department spend ata Frotection

To FOI officer,

This is a request under the freedom of information act. Please send m fhe following information in a digital format.

4/ How much did the department spent on phones, laptops and tablets for employees in 2014 and so far in 2015, broken
down by year? Please break the figures down by device type. Please also include the number of each device purchased
and detail the models (iPhone 5s etc) in each case.

5/ How much did the department spend on phone bills for staff in 2014 and so far in 20157 Please break the figures
down by month. Please also include the top five most expensive monthly bills and top five most expensive annual bills.

Ben Haugh
Reporter
Irish Mail on Sunday
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